

Kymerli Tiller

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

I am a reliable, hard-working team player who has adapted as an emergency department nurse, a cardiology nurse practitioner in the acute and outpatient setting and a family nurse practitioner in interventional pain management. My experience in a multitude of settings has allowed me to not only recognize emergent conditions but treat the patient as a whole and establish a rapport with them. I look forward to expanding my knowledge and expertise in the Phoenix community.

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

Houston Baptist University Houston, Texas (2018-2019)

Master of Nursing-Family Nurse Practitioner

- GPA: 3.9

California Baptist University, Riverside, California (2012-2016)

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

- GPA: 3.80
- Alpha Chi Honor Society
- President's Honor Roll
- Sigma Theta Tau International
- Dean Merit's Scholarship

SKILLS & CERTIFICATIONS

- Family Nurse Practitioner, AANP
- Certification of Emergency Nursing
- Certification of Trauma Nursing
- *American Heart Association*, BLS, CPR
- Advanced Critical Life Support
- Medication management including hormone replacement and weight loss management

Family Nurse Practitioner (April 2022-July 2024)

Dynamic Pain and Wellness

- Evaluate and manage chronic pain conditions through interventions
- Medication management of opioids, neuropathics and anti-inflammatories

RESEARCH & COMMITTEES

Evidence Based Practice and Quality Improvement Project

(February 2017- February 2020)

- Recognized the hospital need for decreased door to needle times in administration of alteplase (t-PA) in ischemic stroke patients
- Used evidenced based practice and research to create new stroke protocol for the emergency department
- Illustrated decreased door to needle times with new protocol and better patient outcomes

Houston Methodist Sugar Land Stroke Committee (2016-2020)

- Work alongside neurologists, nurse managers and educators to improve stroke care
- Assess areas of improvement for Stroke Accreditation
- Educate the unit on recognizing stroke symptoms, expediting care and correct documentation

Research & Evidence Based Practice Shared Governance Committee (2017-2020)

- Determine areas in practice that require new protocols or need for improvement
- Assessing daily practices are determined based on evidenced based practice
- Creating shared governance among nurses in a Magnet recognized institution

WORK HISTORY

Family Nurse Practitioner (August 2024-present)

Back Fit Health and Spine

- Perform trigger point muscle injections and small joint injections
- Assess causes of pain and use a multimodal approach to create a treatment plan

COVID 19 Oversight Nurse Practitioner (Jan 2022-March 2022)

CVS Minute Clinic

- Worked remotely to oversee COVID testers in minute clinics throughout Florida
- Ensured orders were signed and patients were educated on their COVID results

Family Nurse Practitioner (Feb 2020-July 2021)

Yassir Sonbol, M.D. P.A.

- Assessed and managed hypertension, atrial fibrillation, coronary artery disease and hyperlipidemia
- Performed vein ablation using radiofrequency and sclerotherapy
- Rounded on patients in the acute setting at two different hospitals
- Performed peer to peer discussions for insurance approvals

Emergency Registered Nurse (August 2016-Feb 2020)

Houston Methodist Sugar Land Hospital

- Learned how to accurately assess patients in critical situations
- Applied my ACLS and PALS education in code situations
- Work along team members to provide better patient outcomes
- Used ultrasound technique to retrieve IV access

Medical Scribe (October 2012- July 2016)

Rancho Family Medical Group

- Learned the technical skills of Cerner Electronic Health Record and Athena Electronic Health Record
- Advanced my skills in typing and health care documentation
- Take vitals and assist in patient care through each office visit and procedure

- Participate in billing, referrals, and for patient visits